JOINT FISCAL COMMITTEE - AGENDA

Meeting Type: Regular Meeting

Meeting Location: ~Room 305, McConnell Center
Meeting Date: Monday, April 14, 2014
Meeting Time: 5:30 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. JANUARY 29, 2014
3. DISCUSSIONS
A. DOVER LISTENS
B. DOVER HIGH SCHOOL / CAREER TECHNICAL CENTER UPDATE
C. BUDGET DISCUSSION
4. OTHER BUSINESS

5. ADJOURN

Document Posted on:  April 3, 2014

Document Created by: City Clerk’s Office 2014.04.14_JointFiscalCommittee. Agenda

Page 1 of 1




JOINT F1sSCAL COMMITTEE - MINUTES

Meeting Type: Regular Meeting
Meeting Location: Room 305, McConnell Center
Meeting Date: January 29, 2014

CITY OF DOVER | \[.c(ing Time: 7:00 PM

City Council Present: Mayor Weston, Deputy Mayor Carrier, Councilor Cheney, Councilor
Gagnon, Councilor Garrison, Councilor O’Connor, and Councilor Thibodeaux.

School Board Present: Chairperson Russell, Vice-Chairperson Andrews Parker, Secretary
Morrison, Ms. Grady, Ms. Greenshields, Ms. Muffett-Lipinski, and Ms. Soule McCammon.
Also Present: City Manager Joyal, General Legal Counselor Blenkinsop, City Clerk Lavertu,
and Interim Superintendent Fernandes.

Absent: Councilor Hooper.

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Councilor Cheney moved for the approval of the minutes; seconded by Councilor Garrison.
Vote: Unanimous.

3. DISCUSSIONS
A. TUITION CONTRACT APPROVAL PROCESS

Mayor Weston asked the General Legal Counselor to address the issue of the tuition
contracts and why they need Council approval.

General Legal Counselor Blenkinsop referred to his confidential memorandum that
explained the process. He said the memorandum hasn’t been disclosed and he couldn’t get
into the particulars too much. He said the gist of it is that Dover is a Municipal Corporation
and the School Department is part of that corporation. He said the City Charter controls the
relationship. He said the School Board runs the School District, and the City Council rules
the finances and appropriating money for the schools. He said the issue with this contract is
that it's going beyond one fiscal year, and the City Council will be bound or obligated to
appropriate those funds. He said the School Board needs the City Council to ratify that
financial component of the contract.

Ms. Russell discussed why she disagreed with the General Legal Counselor. She said it
was a revenue contract, and the Council approves the budget annually. She compared it to
a vending machine contract, and asked if they need the Council’s approval for that contract.
She said under RSA 194:22 the School Board has the authority to make any contract. She
said the City Charter gives the School Board State rules. She said there is no expense to
the City of Dover, but actually created revenue. She said Ms. Andrews Parker had other
cases to cite. She added that she felt this discussion wasn’t going to be settled this
evening. She said they have had these contracts with other communities for decades and
decades, and the City Council has never voted on them.

Ms. Andrews Parker referred to the Bedford case regarding a similar situation and said the
school district won. She referred to RSA 194:3 and RSA 194:22 stating why the School
Board has authority. She wanted to formally object to the notion that the City Council needs
to approve contracts for the School District.

Document Created by: City Clerk’s Office 2014.01.29_JointFiscalCommittee. Minutes
Document Posted on: January 31, 2014 Page 1 of 3




JOINT F1sSCAL COMMITTEE - MINUTES

Meeting Type: Regular Meeting
Meeting Location: Room 305, McConnell Center
Meeting Date: January 29, 2014

CITY OF DOVER | \[.c(ing Time: 7:00 PM

General Legal Counselor Blenkinsop said he cited the Bedford case, and that the Court said
the contract authority lies with the School Board. He said some school districts the School
Board is also the legislative body, but in Dover the City Council is the legislative body.
Superintendent Fernandes asked if the City Council approved the entire budget or contract
alone. He said he wasn'’t certain it was the entire contract that the Council approves, but
just the revenue.

City Manager Joyal said the City Council was the legislative body for the municipality, and
the only entity that can raise and appropriate funds. He said the revenues need to be
appropriated they can’t be spent. He said the Council’s role is not to approve the contract,
but to approve the required obligations of the contract. He listed several instances where a
multiple year contract has been brought before the Council. He said the key was if there
isn’t a non-appropriation clause in the multiple year contracts it has to be brought to the
Council.

Ms. Russell said they have revenue lines in the budget and no expenses. She said the
expenses for Barrington are appropriated every year in the budget.

City Manager Joyal started a discussion regarding what was in the Council’s authority and
why they needed the Council’s approval for appropriation of the funds. He said the Council
doesn’t get into the details of the contract, but they need to ratify the funding obligations.
Mayor Weston talked about the Council’'s acknowledgement of the contract.

Ms. Russell said there was a vast difference between acknowledgement and approval.
Councilor McManus said the Council approves the whole budget, which is not just spending.
He compared it with the State legislators approving Federal funds and whether or not to
accept it for the city and towns. He spoke about Barrington School Board having the
authority to approve the contract, but they needed a town meeting to fund the contract.

Ms. Russell asked if they had to bring every contract to the Council for approval. She said it
was done annually in the budget. She asked if it is more that the Council needs to
acknowledge the contract.

General Legal Counselor said he didn’t use the word approve in his legal opinion.

Ms. Andrews Parker made a motion to form a sub-committee to figure out the process.
There was no second.

Councilor Gagnon asked about Council approving it with the budget.

General Legal Counselor Blenkinsop said the City Council is normally voting on an annual
budget, and this is a multiple year agreement. He said the Council acknowledges this
contract and accepts that they will appropriate the funds for the term of the contract.

City Manager Joyal said they are appropriating the funds and acknowledging that it is for
multiple years.

Ms. Russell talked about the certain Councilor's questions regarding the negotiations and
how the Council was going to approve the contract. She said she was fine with the Council
acknowledging the contract, but not with the Council approving the contract. It was now her
understanding that the Council will acknowledge that this is a 10-year contract, and each
year whatever funds are raised by this contract will be appropriated to the School.

Deputy Mayor Carrier said the contract has multiple safeguards. He felt the School Board
should have full purview and then have it reflected in the budget.

Document Created by: City Clerk’s Office 2014.01.29_JointFiscalCommittee. Minutes
Document Posted on: January 31, 2014 Page 2 of 3




JOINT F1sSCAL COMMITTEE - MINUTES

Meeting Type: Regular Meeting
Meeting Location: Room 305, McConnell Center
Meeting Date: January 29, 2014

CITY OF DOVER | \[.c(ing Time: 7:00 PM

There was consensus to have Superintendent and City Manager work on the language,
which they can bring forward at the next Joint Fiscal Committee meeting.

B. FY2015 TAX CAP CALCULATION

City Manager Joyal gave an overview of his handout regarding the 2015 tax cap calculation
with the committee.

C. FINANCIAL POLICIES AND BUDGET FORECAST

City Manager Joyal referred to the Financial Policies as adopted in April 2011, and
discussed current policies of the City.

4. OTHER BUSINESS

Mayor Weston discussed the feasibility study on the High School and establishing a Joint
Building Committee.

Councilor McManus asked for a tour of the High School.

Ms. Russell said they will schedule it for an upcoming weekend. She also talked about the
video that was created that showed the new classroom and the classroom today.

Mayor Weston went over the Note Card Comments handout with the Committee. She said she
would like to see a role playing situation between the City Council and School Board so they
can understand where they’re coming from and have more insight. She talked about the City
Council goal setting workshop this weekend. She would like to set some goals with the School
Board.

5. ADJOURN

Councilor O’Connor moved to adjourn; seconded by Councilor Thibodeaux.
Vote: Unanimous.

Document Created by: City Clerk’s Office 2014.01.29_JointFiscalCommittee. Minutes
Document Posted on: January 31, 2014 Page 3 of 3




FY 15 Operating Budget Comparison

Description $ %

4.42%
-0.56%

1,867,765
(22,104)

Budget Calculation Current
Debt Service Expense

C:\Users\lafleurnAppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content. Outlook\HQALGR2K\FY 15 Operating Budget Comparison KMT Feb

8

172,131

2014

Description FY14 Proposed $ %
Tuition .
Tuition-Regular-Other NH Districts $ 14,131 $ 666 4.71%
Tuition-Barrington-DHS $ 2,220,340 $ 306,897 13.82%
Tuition-Nottingham-DHS $ 1,036,482 $ 170,017 16.40%
Tuition-SPED Aides $ 75,000 % (37,500) -50.00%
Tuition-Voc-NH Districts $ 79,000 $ (28,000) -35.44%
Tuition-Voc-Out of State (Maine) $ 50,000 $ (28,000) -56.00%
Tuition-Preschool Program $ 4,000 $ 4,000 100.00%
Total Tuition: $ 3,478,953 $ 388,080 11.16%
Tax Levy [
School Tax Levy (Proposed) 3 27,934,160 $ 794,250 2.84%
Total Tax Levy: $ 27,934,160 $ 794,250 2.84%
Other
Athletic Transportation - DMS $ 10,000 $ ] 2,000 20.00%
Athletic Transportation - DHS $ 30,000 . $ 10,000 33.33%
DHS Transportation $ 15,400 $ 1,850 12.01%
Other Local Revenue (imp. Fees, Advertising) $ 260,000 $ (27,218) -10.47%
Total Other: $ 315,400 $ (13,368) -4.24%
State Adequate Education Grant $ 6,535,665 $ 522,853 8.00%
School Building Aid $ 708,750 $ (33,732) -4.76%
Catastrophic Aid $ 173,084 $ (3,984) -2.29%
Voc Tuition Aid $ 147,962 $ (47,962) -32.41%
Voc Transportation Aid $ 15,457 $ (5,457) -35.31%
indirect Cost Allocation $ 85,000 $ - 0.00%
Impact Aid $ 2,500 § o - 0.00%
Adult Basic Ed. Reimbursment $ 35345 § $ 29,655 83.90%
Medicaid Distribution $ 211,016 -3 38,984 18.47%
$ 6,533,850 $ 176,343
Total GF Appropriations  § 46,178,043 %
FY15 Budget Comparison - Other Funds
Description FY14 Adopted FY15 Proposed $ %
Cafeteria (2800) $ 1,521,164 § 1,524,919 § 3,755 0.25%
Federal Grants (2820) $ 2,786,174 $ 2,736,174 $ (50,000) -1.79%
Special Programs (2900) - eRate $ 60,000 $ 48,000 $ (12,000) -20.00%
Tuition Programs (3810) $ 147,000 $ 147,044 $ 44 0.03%
Alternative Education (3825) 3 546,700 $ 663,682 $ 116,982 21.40%
Facilities (3830 1 $ 12,283

7.68%



	2014.04.14_JointFiscalCommittee.Agenda
	2014.01.29_JointFiscalCommittee.Minutes
	FY 15 Operating Budget Comparison KMT Feb 2014-04-14-14

